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Pfedmét: RE: potential cooperation - TRIGGER

Od: Lut Mergaert <Lut.Mergaert@yellowwindow.com>
Datum: 27.6.2014 11:00

Komu: Marcela Linkova <marcela.linkova@soc.cas.cz>

Dear Marcela,

Nice to hear from you! Thanks for contacting us with this request.

Yes, of course, we could in principle do such session(s). Should it be in Czech or
can it be in English? If it can be in English, I would ask our English-speaking
trainer to block that day. She's an excellent and very dynamic trainer, and I am
confident that she can optimize the learning possibilities for such short session.
Our normal budget is 2.500 euro for a one-day session according to our regular
format. It's 3.500 for a session that is tailored to the client's specific context
or project. That excludes travel and accommodation costs, which we ask the host
organization to provide.

Now, for such short session, we can calculate a bit less, but not much, because the
trainer spends her operational day anyhow... Would 2.000 euro be acceptable?

Don't hesitate to get back to me if there's anything you would like to discuss.
Best wishes

Lut

----- Original Message-----

From: Marcela Linkova [mailto:marcela.linkova@soc.cas.cz]
Sent: donderdag 26 juni 2014 15:29

To: Lut Mergaert

Subject: potential cooperation - TRIGGER

Dear Lut,

as you know we are involved as partners to the Institute of Chemical Technology in
Prague in the TRIGGER project.

One of the actions in the GAP is gender dimension in research training.
We had a first session with a general introduction of why this is relevant and how
it is addressed in H2020 and we would like to start planning further sessions.

I would like to ask you whether Yellow Window would be available for cooperation and
under what conditions. The plan is to have another session in fall, and then two per
year for the duration of the project, always ideally targeting a concrete research
area relevant to the ICT Prague.

The training in fall would be held on 21 October, and I was wondering whether it
would be feasible for Yellow Window to facilitate it.

The issue at the moment is time and attendance. It can be expected that people will
probably be willing to participate only if the workshop does not last more than 2,5
hours, which I concede is very short, but this is the situation at this moment as
very few people recognize the relevance of the issue.

We still need to talk to our partner at the ICT whether to focus this session or to
do another more general one to introduce the approach (there were about 15 people
attending the first workshop we had, we are hoping that having foreign experts will
also attract greater audience).

Could you please let me know whether you and/or your team members would be in
principle available and whether you could do a short session of
2,5 hours max. and under what conditions.

Thank you very much and best regards,
Marcela
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